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From: Hale, Shawndrea M.
To: Byrne, Kevin P
Subject: FW: PUC [DHRPSC0003594] was approved by CSC on 2024-09-16
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From: The Civil Service Commission <ccsfdt@service-now.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 10:25 AM
To: Hale, Shawndrea M. <SHale@sfwater.org>; Lee, Tedman C <tlee@sfwater.org>
Subject: PUC [DHRPSC0003594] was approved by CSC on 2024-09-16
 
NOTICE OF CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION ACTION Hello Shawndrea Hale, At its meeting on 2024-09-16 14: 00: 00 PDT, the Civil Service Commission had for its consideration the PUC PSC [DHRPSC0003594]. The Civil Service Commission, APPROVED PSC [DHRPSC0003594]
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

NOTICE OF CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION ACTION

Hello Shawndrea Hale,

At its meeting on 2024-09-16 14:00:00 PDT, the Civil Service Commission had for its consideration the PUC PSC
[DHRPSC0003594]. 

The Civil Service Commission, APPROVED PSC [DHRPSC0003594] on 2024-09-16.

CSC Approval Type: Approval Granted

Relevant Comments:

If this matter is subject to Code of Civil Procedure (CCP) Section 1094.5, the time within which judicial review
must be sought is set forth in CCP Section 1094.

NOTE: It is important that a copy of this action be kept in the department files as you will need it
in the future as proof of Civil Service Commission approval. Please share it with everyone
responsible for follow-up.

 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

Sandra Eng | Executive Officer

 

PSC Summary 
================== 

https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/NCYPjq8!xIuOFUUbnWX1PaWNAQXohD_ufrvUuq-JdHYP8ADF3Yo0mjMaunDRW7LEehXh_6PhRN-Pir4xONKHcCo2J_DvL5mnhQBLsMNto5Hidi9jFS2x7IcJUQ$
mailto:SHale@sfwater.org
mailto:KPByrne@sfwater.org
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CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO






Record Number: DHRPSC0003594 v 2.0
Description of Proposed Work: Engineering Services for Transmission Pipelines
(PRO.0168)

Request Type: Amendment
Reason for the Request for Amendment: Add capacity to continue providing engineering
design and support services for transmission pipelines for the Water Enterprise Capital
Improvement Program and the Hetch Hetchy Capital Improvement Program 

Approval Type: CSC Approval
CSC Review Reason(s): 

CSC Approval by Amount

Submitting Department: PUC
Dept PSC Coordinator: Shawndrea Hale
Dept PSC Coordinator Email: SHale@sfwater.org
DHR Admin/Reviewer: Suzanne Choi
CSC Admin/Reviewer: Lavena Holmes
First Contract Start Date: 2021-09-23
Previously Approved Amount: $14,000,000.00
Increase Amount: $10,000,000.00
Total Amended Amount: $24,000,000.00
Previously Approved Duration (Months): 96
Duration Increase (Months): 0
Total Amended Duration (Months): 96
Funding Source(s): City Funds
Scope of Work: Original coordinator's email: shale@sfwater.org. PSC 46104 - 19/20 was
approved by the Civil Service Commission on August 5, 2019 for the scope of work in this
request. PSC 46104 - 19/20 will expire on May 18, 2021, before the expected execution of
SFPUC Contract PRO-0168. This request will allow the SFPUC to complete the execution of
Contract PRO.0168. Consultants will perform highly specialized engineering tasks that
include conducting geotechnical field explorations, investigations, and laboratory testing;
hydraulic modeling, corrosion testing and evaluation, condition inspection and assessment
of existing transmission pipelines, seismic vulnerabilities of transmission pipelines crossing
earthquake faults, site surveying in remote locations, hydraulic bypass and energy
dissipation design for powerhouses, preparing reports for new and existing transmission
pipelines; The SFPUC intends to award two (2) contracts, each not to exceed $7,000,000.

PSC Justification(s) 
================== 

Services required on an as-needed, intermittent, or periodic basis
Services requiring specialized expertise, knowledge experience

Take me to the PSC Record
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